
Council may add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda 

BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
October 8, 2019 

Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 
City Council Meeting 

Opening 7:00 P.M. 
 

  Call to Order       Next Ordinance #20-19 
  Pledge of Allegiance      Next Resolution #19-07 
  Roll Call of Council Members     Next Agenda Bill #AB19-097 
   
 

A. Citizen Participation 
 

Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are encouraged to sign up at City Hall by 
Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting) 

   
 

B. Staff Reports 
 

 
C. Main Agenda 

 
1. Crystal Mountain Resort Presentation – Frank DeBerry   Pg. 7
2. PW Shop and Police Station Parking Lots Change Order   Pg. 8
3. Purchase and Sale Agreement – Police Station    Pg. 13
4. Purchase and Sale Agreement – Fire Station    Pg. 31

 
D. Consent Agenda 
 

5. A. Approve Minutes of August 27, 2019    Pg. 42
  Approve Minutes of September 24, 2019    Pg. 45

B. Transfer Voucher       Pg. 48
 
 

E. Committee Reports  
 
6. Mayor’s Report       Johnson 
7. Administration, Finance & Public Safety    Tremblay 
8. Transportation & Utilities      B. Burkett 
9. Community Services      S. Burkett 
10. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
1



The above meetings will be held in the Multi-Purpose Center located at 811 Main Street unless otherwise noted. 
       Last Revised October 3, 2019 

       CITY OF BUCKLEY  PO BOX 1960  BUCKLEY, WA 98321 
360-829-1921  Fax 360-829-2659  http://www.cityofbuckley.com 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST 
 

October 2019 
 
Oct. 7 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Oct. 8 9:30 AM Admin/Finance/Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 8 7:00 PM City Council 
 
Oct. 14 10:30 AM Buckley Hall Board (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 15 7:00 PM Transportation & Utilities (City Shop) 
 
Oct. 17 1:00 PM Community Services (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 21 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Oct. 22 9:30 AM Admin/Finance/Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 22 7:00 PM City Council 
 
Oct. 29 6:30 PM City Council Budget Workshop (Special Meeting and 

Time) 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
2



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  1 

 
7 City Council Study 
Session  CANCELLED 

2 3 4 5 

6 7 
 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

8 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

9 10 11 12 

13 14 
 
10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 

15 
 
 
7 Transp. & U li es 

16 17 
 
1 Community Services 

18 19 

20 21 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

22 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 
 
6:30 City Council 
Budget Workshop 

30 31   

October 2019 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. STAFF REPORTS 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. MAIN AGENDA 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
6



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 8, 2019       AB19-097 
 
Frank DeBerry – Crystal Mountain 
Resort Presentation 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: None       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  Crystal Mountain Resort Leader Frank DeBerry is planning to give a short 
presentation to the City Council on the happenings at Crystal Mountain. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   N/A 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
7



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 8, 2019       AB19-098 
 
Ratify Public Works Shop and 
Police Station Parking Lots – 
Change Order #1 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller  X 
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  $13,714.94 Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:   Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:   Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks  X 
Attachments: Change Order #1       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  See attached breakdown of Change Order #1. Change Order #1 is 
additional work at the request of the City of Buckley. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: Transportation & Utilities 9/17/19 and Admin, 
Finance & PS 9/24/19 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Ratify Change Order #1 to the Public 
Works and Police Station Parking Lots 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
8



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
9



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
10



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
11



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
12



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 8, 2019       AB19-099 
 
Agreement: Purchase & Sale 
Between the City and Karli & 
Michael Britt 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Greg Rubstello  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  $125,000 Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:   Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:   Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: This Agreement is related to Karli and Michael Britt’s purchase of the 
former Buckley Police Station. Purchase Price for the property is $125,000.  Please see attached Purchse 
and Sale Agreement for further information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: None. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement 
Between the City and Karli & Michael Britt.  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
13



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
14



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
15



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
16



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
17



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
18



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
19



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
20



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
21



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
22



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
23



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
24



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
25



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
26



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
27



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
28



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
29



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
30



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 8, 2019       AB19-100 
 
Agreement: Purchase & Sale 
between the City and Doxsa 
Holdings, LLC and Doxsa Fit LLC 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Greg Rubstello  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  $227,400 Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:   Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:   Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Purchase and Sale Agreement       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT: This Agreement is related to Doxsa Holdings LLC and Doxsa Fit LLC 
purchase of the former Buckley Fire Station. Purchase price for the property is $240,000.  Doxsa has 
been paying rent towards the purchase price and has a credit towards the price of $12,600 so the final 
price amount owed to the City will be $227,400.  Please see attached Purchase and Sale Agreement for 
further information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement 
Between the City and Doxsa for the Former Buckley Fire Station. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
31



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE & SALE AGREEMENT 

 

Doxsa Holdings LLC and Doxsa Fit LLC (“Buyer”) agrees to buy and City of Buckley, Washington 
(“Seller”) agrees to sell, on the following terms, the commercial real estate and all 
improvements thereon (collectively, the “Property”) commonly known as The Old Fire Station 
located at 151 S. Cedar St. in the City of Buckley, Pierce County, Washington, 98321, legally 
described on attached Exhibit A.   
 
WHEREAS, the Buyer has occupied the Property as a lessee and pursuant to an option to 
purchase provision in the “Seventh Addendum to the Lease Agreement Between the City of 
Buckley and Sozo Crossfit, LLC executed by Buyer on April 11, 2017 (“Leese Agreement”), the 
Buyer has timely exercised the purchase option; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Seller is agreeable to sell the Property to Buyer on the terms set forth in the 
purchase option provision, 
 
The Parties (Buyer and Seller) have agreed to the following terms of sale: 
 
1. PURCHASE PRICE.  The purchase price (after application of a $12,600 credit) is Two 
Hundred Twenty-Seven Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and 0/100 Cents ($227,400.00) payable 
as follows: 

All cash at closing with no financing contingency. 

2. EARNEST MONEY.  Due to the Buyer’s exercise of the option to purchase in Section 22 
of the Lease Agreement between the Parties, no earnest money shall be required. 

3. EXHIBITS AND ADDENDA.  The following exhibits and Addenda are made a part of this 
Agreement: 

Exhibit A – Legal Description 
 
4. SELLER’S UNDERLYING FINANCING.  NOT APPLICABLE. 

5. FEASIBILITY CONTINGENCY.  NOT REQUIRED DUE TO BUYER’S EXERCISE OF THE 
PURCHASE OPTION IN THE LEASE AGREEMENT. 

6. TITLE INSURANCE. 

a. Title Report.  Seller authorizes Closing Agent, at Seller’s expense to apply for and 
deliver to Buyer a standard coverage owner’s policy of title insurance.  Buyer shall pay the 
increased costs associated with an extended policy including the excess premium over that 
charged for a standard coverage policy, and the cost of any survey required by the title insurer.  
The title report shall be issued by a title company of Seller’s choice.   

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
32



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

b. Encumbrances.  As was provided for in section 22 of the Lease Agreement Buyer 
acknowledges and agrees that Buyer’s purchase of the Property shall be subject to all non-
monetary encumbrances that do not affect the marketability of the Property.  

c. Permitted Exceptions.  Buyer shall notify Seller of any objectionable matters in 
the title report or any supplemental report within the earlier of: (1) twenty (20) days after 
Mutual Acceptance of this Agreement.  Within five (5) days of Buyer’s notice of such objections 
(1) Seller agrees, in writing, to remove all objectionable provisions or (2) Buyer notifies Seller 
that Buyer waives any objections which Seller does not agree to remove.  If any new title 
matters are disclosed in a supplemental title report, then the Preceding termination, objection 
and waiver provisions shall apply to the new title matters except that Buyer’s notice of 
objections must be delivered within five (5) days of delivery of the supplemental report and 
Seller’s response or Buyer’s waiver must be delivered within two (2) days of Buyer’s notice of 
objections.  The closing date shall be extended to the extent necessary to permit time for these 
notices.  Buyer shall not be required to object to any mortgage or deed of trust liens, or the 
statutory lien for real property taxes, and the same shall not be deemed to be Permitted 
Exceptions.  Except for the foregoing, those provisions not objected to or for which Buyer 
waived its objections, including the encumbrances described in b. above, shall be referred to 
collectively as the “Permitted Exceptions.”  Seller shall cooperate with Buyer and the title 
company to clear objectionable title matters but shall not be required to incur any out-of-
pocket expenses or liability other than payment of monetary encumbrances not assumed by 
Buyer and proration of real property taxes, and Seller shall provide an owner’s affidavit 
containing the information and reasonable covenants required by the title company.  The title 
policy shall contain no exceptions other than the General Exclusions and Exceptions common to 
such form of policy and the Permitted Exceptions. 

7. CLOSING OF SALE.  The sale shall be closed on a mutually agreeable date that is on or 
before ninety (90) days of the date of “Mutual Acceptance,” which is defined in Section 23. (the 
“Closing”) by the Kraft Law Firm in Bonney Lake, WA. (“Closing Agent”).  Buyer and Seller shall 
deposit with Closing Agent by 12:00 p.m. on the scheduled Closing date all instruments and 
monies required to complete the purchase in accordance with this Agreement.  “Closing” shall 
be deemed to have occurred when the deed is recorded and the sale proceeds are available to 
Seller, even though they cannot be disbursed to Seller until the next business day after Closing.  
This Agreement is intended to constitute escrow instructions to Closing Agent.  Buyer and Seller 
will provide any supplemental instructions requested by Closing Agent provided the same are 
consistent with this Agreement. 

8. CLOSING CLOSTS AND PRORATIONS.  Seller shall pay the premium for the owner’s 
standard coverage title policy.  Buyer shall pay the excess premium attributable to any 
extended coverage or endorsements requested by Buyer, and the cost of any survey required in 
connection with the same.  Seller and Buyer shall each pay one-half of the escrow fees.  Any 
real estate excise taxes shall be paid by the Seller.  Real and personal property taxes and 
assessments payable in the year of closing; collected rents on any existing tenancies; interest; 
utilities; and other operating expenses shall be pro-rated as of Closing.  Buyer shall pay all costs 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
33



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

of financing including the premium for the lender’s title policy.  Buyer shall pay any sales or use 
tax applicable to the transfer of personal property included in the sale. 

a. Unpaid Utility Charges.  Buyer and Seller WAIVE the right to have the Closing 
Agent disburse closing funds necessary to satisfy unpaid utility charges affecting the Property 
pursuant to RCW 60.80. 

9. POST-CLOSING ADJUSTMENTS, COLLECTIONS, AND PAYMENTS.  NOT APPLICABLE. 

10. OPERATIONS PRIOR TO CLOSING.  Buyer already occupies the Property pursuant to 
lease terms. 

11. POSSESSION.  Buyer shall be entitled to remain in possession under the lease terms 
until closing, at which time Buy shall be entitled to possession as owner.   

12. SELLER’S REPRESENTATIONS.  Except as disclosed to or known by Buyer prior to the 
Closing, including in the books, records and documents made available to Buyer, or in the title 
reports or any supplemental report or documents referenced therein, Seller represents to 
Buyer that, to the best of Seller’s actual knowledge, each of the following is true as of the date 
hereof: (a) Seller is authorized to enter into the Agreement, to sell the Property, and to perform 
its obligations under the Agreement; (b) The books, records, leases, agreements and other 
items previously delivered to or examined by Buyer  comprise all material documents in Seller’s 
possession or control regarding the operation and condition of the Property; (c) Seller has not 
received any written notices that the Property or the business conducted thereon violate any 
applicable laws, regulations, codes and ordinances; (d) Seller has all certificates of occupancy, 
permits, and other governmental consents necessary to own and operate the Property for its 
current use; There is no pending or threatened litigation which would adversely affect the 
Property or Buyer’s ownership thereof after Closing; (f) There is no pending or threatened 
condemnation or similar proceedings affecting the Property, and the Property is not within the 
boundaries of any planned or authorized local improvement district; (g) Seller has paid (except 
to the extent prorated at Closing) all local state and federal taxes (other than real and personal 
property taxes and assessments described in Section 8 above) attributable to the period prior 
to closing which, if not paid, could constitute a lien on Property (including any personal 
property), or for which Buyer may be held liable after Closing; (h) Seller is not aware of any 
concealed material defects in the Property except as disclosed to Buyer in writing prior to the 
Closing; (i) There are no Hazardous Substances (as defined below) currently located in, on, or 
under the Property in a manner or quantity that presently violates any Environmental Law (as 
defined below); there are no underground storage tanks located on the Property; and there is 
no pending or threatened investigation or remedial action by any governmental agency 
regarding the release of Hazardous Substances or the violation of Environmental Law at the 
Property.  As used herein, the term “Hazardous Substances” shall mean any substance or 
material now or hereafter defined or regulated as a hazardous substance, hazardous waste, 
toxic substance, pollutant, or contaminant under any federal, state, or local law, regulation, or 
ordinance governing any substance that could cause actual or suspected harm to human health 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
34



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

or the environment (“Environmental Law”).  The term “Hazardous Substances” specifically 
includes, but is not limited to, petroleum, petroleum by-products, and asbestos. 

If prior to Closing, Seller or Buyer discovers any information which would cause any of the 
representations above to be false if the same were deemed made as of the date of such 
discovery, then the party discovering the same shall promptly notify the other party in writing.  
If the newly-discovered information will result in costs or liability to Buyer in excess of the 
lesser of $100,000 or five percent (5%) of the purchase price stated in this Agreement, or will 
materially adversely affect Buyer’s intended use of the Property, then Buyer shall have the right 
to terminate the Agreement and receive a refund of its earnest money.  Buyer shall give notice 
of termination within five (5) days of discovering or receiving written notice of the new 
information.  Nothing in this paragraph shall prevent Buyer from pursuing its remedies against 
Seller if Seller had actual knowledge of the newly-discovered information such that a 
representation provided for above was false. 

13. AS-IS.  Except for those representations and warranties specifically included in this 
Agreement: (i) Seller makes no representations or warranties regarding the Property; (ii) Seller 
hereby disclaims, and Buyer hereby waives, any and all representations or warranties of any 
kind, express or implied, concerning the Property or any portion thereof, as to its condition, 
value, compliance with laws, status of permits or approvals, existence or absence of hazardous 
material on site, occupancy rate or any other matter of similar or dissimilar nature relating in 
any way to the Property, including the warranties of fitness for a particular purpose, 
tenantability, habitability and use; (iii) Buyer otherwise takes the Property “AS IS;” and (iv) 
Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that Buyer has sufficient experience and expertise such 
that it is reasonable for Buyer to rely on its own pre-closing inspections and investigations. 

14. PERSONAL PROPERTY. 

a. This sale includes all right, title and interest of Seller to the following tangible 
personal property:  NONE. 

15. CONDEMNATION AND CASUALTY.  Subject to the existing lease agreement between 
the parties, Seller bears all risk of loss until Closing, and thereafter Buyer shall bear the risk of 
loss.  Buyer may terminate this Agreement and obtain a refund of the earnest money if 
improvements on the Property are destroyed or materially damaged by casualty before Closing, 
or if condemnation proceedings are commenced against all or a portion of the Property before 
Closing.  Damage will be considered material if the cost of repair exceeds the lesser of $100,000 
or five percent (5%) of the purchase price stated in this Agreement.  Alternatively, Buyer may 
elect to proceed with closing, in which case, at Closing, Seller shall assign to Buyer all claims and 
rights to proceeds under any property insurance policy and shall credit to Buyer at Closing the 
amount of any deductible provided for in the policy. 

16. FIRPTA – TAX WITHHOLDING AT CLOSING.  Closing Agent is instructed to prepare a 
certification (CBA or NWMLS Form 22E, or equivalent) that Seller is not a “foreign person” 
within the meaning of the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act, and Seller shall sign it 
on or before Closing.  If Seller is a foreign person, and this transaction is not otherwise exempt 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
35



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

from FIRPTA, Closing Agent is instructed to withhold and pay the required amount to the 
Internal Revenue Service. 

17. CONVEYANCE.  Title shall be conveyed by a Statutory Warranty Deed subject only to the 
Permitted Exceptions. 

18. NOTICES AND COMPUTATION OF TIME.  Unless otherwise specified, any notice 
required or permitted in, or related to, this Agreement (including revocations of offers and 
counteroffers) must be in writing.  Notices to Seller must be signed by at least one Buyer and 
must be delivered to Seller.  A notice to Seller shall be deemed delivered only when received by 
Seller. Notices to Buyer must be signed by Seller and must be delivered to Buyer. See Section 28 
for delivery addresses.  A notice to Buyer shall be deemed delivered only when received by 
Buyer.  Notices must be delivered to and shall be effective when received by that party at the 
address, fax number, or email indicated in Section 28. 

Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement, any period of time in this Agreement shall mean 
Pacific Time and shall begin the day after the event starting the period and shall expire at 5:00 
p.m. of the last calendar day of the specified period of time, unless the last day is a Saturday, 
Sunday or legal holiday as defined in RCW 1.16.050, in which case the specific period of time 
shall expire on the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday.  Any specified period 
of five (5) days or less shall not include Saturdays, Sundays or legal holidays.  Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, references to specific dates or times or number of hours shall mean those dates, 
times or number of hours; provided, however, that if the Closing Date falls on a Saturday, 
Sunday, or legal holiday as defined in RCW 1.16.050, or a date when the county recording office 
is closed, then the Closing Date shall be the next regular business day. 

19. AGENCY DISCLOSURE.  NOT APPLICABLE 

20. ASSIGNMENT.  Buyer may not assign this Agreement, or Buyer’s rights hereunder, 
without Seller’s prior written consent, unless provided otherwise herein.  The party identified 
as the initial Buyer shall remain responsible for those obligations of Buyer stated in this 
Agreement notwithstanding any assignment and, if this Agreement provides for Seller to 
finance a portion of the purchase price, then the party identified as the initial Buyer shall 
guarantee payment of the Seller financing. 

21. DEFAULT AND ATTORNEY’S FEE. 

a. Buyer’s default.  In the event Buyer fails, without legal excuse, to complete the 
purchase of the Property, then: 

  Seller may, at its option (a) terminate this Agreement, (b) bring suit against Buyer for 
Seller’s actual damages, (c) bring suit to specifically enforce this Agreement and recover any 
incidental damages, or (d) pursue any other rights or remedies available at law or equity. 

b. Seller’s default.  In the event Seller fails, without legal excuse, to complete the 
sale of the Property, then: 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
36



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

Buyer may, at its option, (a) bring suit against Seller for Buyer’s actual damages, (b) 
bring suit to specifically enforce this Agreement and recover any incidental damages, or (c) 
pursue any other rights or remedies available at law or equity. 

Neither Buyer nor Seller may recover consequential damages such as lost profits.  If Buyer or 
Seller institutes suit against the other concerning this Agreement, the prevailing party is 
entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses.  In the event of trial, the amount of the 
attorney’s fee shall be fixed by the court.  The venue of any suit shall be the county in which the 
Property is located, and this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the 
Property is located. 

22. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS. 

a. Complete Agreement.  This Agreement and any addenda and exhibit thereto 
state the entire understanding of Buyer and Seller regarding the sale of the Property.  There are 
no verbal or other written agreements which modify or affect the Agreement. 

b. Counterpart Signatures.  This Agreement may be signed in counterpart, each 
signed counterpart shall be deemed an original, and all counterparts together shall constitute 
one and the same agreement. 

c. Electronic Delivery.  Electronic delivery of documents (e.g., transmission by 
facsimile or email) including signed offers or counteroffers and notices shall be legally sufficient 
to bind the party the same as delivery of an original.  At the request of either party, or the 
Closing Agent, the parties will replace electronically delivered offers or counteroffers with 
original documents. 

d. Section 1031 Like-Kind Exchange.  NOT APPLICABLE 

23. ACCEPTANCE; COUNTEROFFERS.  “Mutual Acceptance” shall occur when the last 
counteroffer is signed by the offeree, and the fully-signed counteroffer has been received by 
the offeror. Notices must be delivered to and shall be effective when received by that party. 

24. INFORMATION TRANSFER.  In the event this Agreement is terminated, Buyer agrees to 
deliver to Seller within ten (10) days of Seller’s written request copies of all materials received 
form Seller and any non-privileged plans, studies, reports, inspections, appraisals, surveys, 
drawings, permits, applications or other development work product relating to the Property in 
Buyer’s possession or control as of the date this Agreement is terminated. 

25. CONFIDENTIALITY.  Until and unless closing has been consummated, Buyer and Seller 
shall follow reasonable measures to prevent unnecessary disclosure of information obtained in 
connection with the negotiation and performance of this Agreement.  Neither party shall use or 
knowingly permit the use of any such information in any manner detrimental to the other 
party. 

26. SELLER’S ACCEPTANCE AND BROKERAGE AGREEMENT.  NOT APPLICABLE. 

27. LISTING BROKER AND SELLING BROKER DISCLOSURE.  NOT APPLICABLE. 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
37



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

28. IDENTIFICATION OF THE PARTIES. The following is the contact information for the 
parties involved in this Agreement: 

Buyer: DOXSA HOLDINGS LLC AND DOXSA FIT LLC 

Contact: Kevin Schneider 

Address:  

Business Phone: 

Mobile Phone: 

Fax: 

Email: 

Seller: CITY OF BUCKLEY, WA. 

Contact: Dave Schmidt, City Administrator 

Address: City Hall, Buckley, WA 98321 

Business Phone: (360) 761-7802 

Mobile Phone: 

Fax: 

Email: dschmidt@cityofbuckley.com 

  

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
38



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have signed this Agreement intending to be bound. 

 

Buyer __________________________________ Buyer ______________________________ 
                 Printed name and type of entity                     Printed name and type of entity 
 

Buyer __________________________________ Buyer ______________________________ 
                 Signature and title                       Signature and title 

Date signed _____________________________ Date signed _________________________ 

 
 
Seller __________________________________ Seller ______________________________ 
                Printed name and type of entity                     Printed name and type of entity 

 
Seller __________________________________ Seller ______________________________ 
                 Signature and title                        Signature and title 

 
Date signed _____________________________ Date signed _________________________ 

 

  

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
39



{GAR2019370.DOCX;2/13047.090000/ } 
 

INITIALS:  Buyer ____________ Date _____________ Seller ____________ Date ____________ 
                   

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Lots 3 and 4, and the North 0.40 feet of Lot 5, Block 15, Chamberlains Addition to Buckley, 
according to the plat thereof recorded in volume 3 of Plats at Page 434, records of Pierce 
County Washington, excepting therefrom that portion of Lot 3 lying North of the following 
described line: 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of Lot 3; 

Thence North 01°23’41” West along the East line of said Lot 3, a distance of 19.85 feet to the 
face of an existing building and the beginning of the herein described line; 

Thence South 88°15’47” West along said building a distance of 64.80 feet to the West line of 
said Lot 3 and the terminus of the herein described line. 

 

(Also known as Revised Parcel B of Boundary Line Adjustment (recorded January 10, 2019 
under Recording No. 201901105005) 

2975000810, 29750008000 

151 South Cedar 

Buckley, WA 98321 

 

 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
40



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
41



 

City Council Minutes – August 27, 2019 1 | P a g e  
  
 

  
City Council 

August 27, 2019 
 
Mayor Johnson called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bender, Smith, Leggett, Wilbanks, 
Tremblay, and S. Burkett. Also in attendance were City Administrator Schmidt Asst. 
Police Chief Northam, Public Works Director Banks, Fire Chief Predmore, and Court 
Administrator Cash. 
 
Council member Smith moved to excuse Council member B. Burkett. Council member 
Bender seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Johnson asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
amended agenda. 
 
Council member Tremblay moved to approve the amended agenda as presented.  
Council member Leggett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
None. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
Finance Director Bazzar thanked the Council for their support through the years. 
 
City Administrator Schmidt shared that we are almost through department budget 
meetings.  The budget will begin coming to committees in October. The new climbing 
boulders were installed today. He also stated that he will be out of the office the first two 
weeks of September.  
 
MAIN AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 19-19 Design Guidelines 
Council member S. Burkett moved to Approve ORD No. 19-19 Adopting Updates to 
Design Guidelines for the City HC Zone, SR410 Corridor & SR410 Subarea.  
Council member Smith seconded the motion.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried 5/0 
 
SCORE Interlocal Housing Agreement 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Interlocal Agreement for Inmate 
Housing with South Correctional Entity.  Council member Leggett seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
42



 

City Council Minutes – August 27, 2019 2 | P a g e  
  
 

Interagency Agreement Between the Buckley Municipal Court and Pierce County 
Superior Court for Jury Management Services 
Council member Leggett moved to Approve the Interagency Agreement between the 
Municipal Court and the Pierce County Superior Court. Council member Smith 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Agreement Between the City of Buckley and AMR HoldCo., Inc. (dba – American 
Medical Response 
Council member Tremblay moved to authorize the approval of the Emergency 
Medical Services Agreement between the City of Buckley and American Medical 
Response. Council member Bender seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Consultant Scope – Construction Management and Inspection Services Proposal for 
PW Shop and Police Station Parking Lots with Gray and Osborne, Inc. 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Construction Management and 
Inspection Services Proposal for Public Works Shop and Police Station Parking 
Lots with Gray and Osborne, Inc. Council member Leggett seconded the motion. 
Motion carried. 
 
Bid Award: City Roadway Striping Arterials and Collector Streets 
Council member Smith moved to Award the City Roadway Striping Project to 
Apply-A-Line for the bid price of $18,321.20. Council member Leggett seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Cancellation of September 10, 2019, City Council Meeting 
Council member Tremblay moved to Cancel the September 10, 2019, City Council 
meeting; the September 10, 2019, Admin/Finance/Public Safety Committee meeting; 
and the September 3, 2019, City Council Study Session.  Council member Leggett 
seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Interlocal Agreement – Sharing of Volunteer Firefighters 
Council member Wilbanks moved to Approve the Interlocal Agreement for Sharing 
of Volunteer Firefighter Staffing allowing for minor modification of the document 
that does not affect the intent prior to the Mayor’s execution of the document. 
Council member Leggett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Tremblay moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council 
member S. Burkett seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

Approve Minutes of August 13, 2019.  
 
Claim check numbers 60342 through 60377 in the amount of $88,111.81 for the 
period August 14, 2019, to August 27, 2019, are hereby approved and ordered 
paid this 27th day of August 2019. 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
43



 

City Council Minutes – August 27, 2019 3 | P a g e  
  
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Johnson stated that she would be out of town for two weeks on vacation in 
Yellowstone. 
 
Administration, Finance & Public Safety:   
 
Council member Tremblay shared that the Committee met today and reviewed the agenda 
items.  He shared that the Heritage Walk scheduled for tomorrow has been cancelled and 
they will resume in May 2020. Oral boards are being completed for police applicants. 
The new fire engine has arrived in Hillsboro, OR. There will be significant increases in 
the budget due to Microsoft and computer upgrades 
 
Transportation & Utilities:   
 
Council member Wilbanks stated that they discussed installing a beacon at Ryan Road 
and Sargeant. The elk problem has not been taken care of as the State halted our plan on 
the first day. The Committee also reviewed the 2019 Utilities project. Their next meeting 
is the third Tuesday in September at the Public Works Shop. 
 
Community Services:  
 
Council member S. Burkett shared that over 200 people attended the summer concert 
series. August 23rd was the first movie night out. The climbing boulders have been 
installed. There will be a meeting on August 28th at 7:00 PM regarding Beautify Buckley. 
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Smith stated he prefers the Clerk continue reading the agenda items. 
 
Mayor Johnson shared with everyone that there would be cake at City Hall on Thursday 
from 1 – 3 PM in honor of Sheila’s retirement. 
 
Council member Smith moved to adjourn.  Council member Leggett seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 7:34 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
44



 

City Council Minutes – September 24, 2019 Page | 1 
  
 

  
City Council 

September 24, 2019 
 
Mayor Johnson called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bender, Smith, Leggett, B. Burkett, 
Wilbanks, Tremblay, and S. Burkett.  Also present were City Administrator Schmidt and 
Associate Planner Wallgren. 
 
Mayor Johnson asked if there were any other additions, deletions, or changes to the 
agenda. 
 
Council member Smith moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Council 
member Leggett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Donna Garland – 101 Sergeant St. S. 
Ms. Garland shared that she is one of the co-managers of the Buckley Kiwanis Food 
Bank.  She shared that the food bank has an inspection every two years by Food Lifeline 
and there is concern that we will not pass inspection this year due to the condition of the 
floor.  She stated that it is raw particle board floor with cement patches and soft spots in 
several areas plus there is a hole in the floor under one freezer. It is very difficult to clean 
the floor also because it soaks up liquids so fast.  Ms. Garland also shared statistics on 
how many people are served by the food bank. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
Associate Planner Wallgren shared that her and Evan have absorbed long-range planning 
since Kathy’s retirement.  She shared that the SMP Ordinance will most likely need to 
come back to Council.  Planning Commission is reviewing the subdivision code.  The 
public hearing for the Oven Bakery is coming soon. Finishing up the Miller Park LDA, 
and they are reviewing a Conditional Use Permit for livestock.  
 
City Administrator Schmidt shared that he is deep into the budget and that the Utilities 
and Capital Facilities elements of the comp plan will be coming before Council soon. 
 
MAIN AGENDA 
 
ORD No. 20-19 Use Table 
Council member Tremblay moved to Approve ORD No. 20-19, Title 19 Zoning Use 
Table Update.  Council member Leggett seconded the motion.  After lengthy 
discussion, both motions were withdrawn. 
 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
45



 

City Council Minutes – September 24, 2019 Page | 2 
  
 

Agreement: DOE 2019-21 Municipal Stormwater Capacity Grant 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Department of Ecology 2019-2021 
Municipal Stormwater Capacity Grant Agreement.  Council member Leggett 
seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 
Addendum to Consultant Services Agreement – Hearing Examiner 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Addendum to the Consultant 
Services Agreement – Hearing Examiner. Council member Leggett seconded the 
motion. Motion carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Leggett moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Smith seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

Claim check numbers 60378 through 60455 in the amount of $210,720.52 for the 
period of August 28, 2019, to September 10, 2019; and Claim check numbers 
60456 through 60492 in the amount of $535,587.87 for the period of September 
11, 2019, to September 24, 2019; Payroll check numbers 38020 through 38067 in 
the amount of $93,773.02 and ACH payroll in the amount of $416,970.65 for the 
month of August 2019; and treasurer check numbers 12187 through 12195 in the 
amount of $2,941.86 and EFT payments in the amount of $16,172.80 are hereby 
approved and ordered paid this 24th day of September 2019. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
 
Mayor Johnson shared that she had a wonderful vacation and spent two days in 
Leavenworth with AWC and other Mayors from around the state. 
 
Administration, Finance & Public Safety:   
 
Council member Tremblay shared that the Committee approved a Change Order to the 
Public Works and Police Station Parking lots.  The Change Order will come to the next 
Council meeting for ratification.  Backgrounds are being completed on Police applicants. 
The new fire truck has arrived, a ceremony will be planned. The Committee reviewed the 
Courts 2020 budget, there are increases for staff hours, security and IT. They reviewed a 
preliminary draft of the City Administrator Job Announcement.  He also shared that 
County Council member Morrell held a County Council meeting at the new Tehaleh 
Heights Elementary school. 
 
Transportation & Utilities:   
 
Council member B. Burkett stated that the Committee met on September 17th and briefly 
discussed the budget.  The work on the Spiketon Creek Culvert will not be completed 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
46



 

City Council Minutes – September 24, 2019 Page | 3 
  
 

until spring as there is only so much that can be done this time of year.  They also 
reviewed the Public Works Shop and Police Station Parking Lots Change Order. Their 
next meeting will be on October 15th at the Public Works Shop. 
 
Community Services:  
 
Council member S. Burkett stated that the Committee met on September 19th and 
Community Services Director Caviezel shared that the 1st Annual Ellen Boyd movie in 
the park was a success.  They briefly discussed the budget. Tanner Holmes came and 
spoke about his Eagle Scout project and Donna Garland that you heard speak earlier 
shared her concerns regarding the food bank floor. Their next meeting is on October 17th 
at 1:00 PM at City Hall. 
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
 
Council member Smith moved to cancel the October 1, 2019, City Council Study 
Session. Council member B. Burkett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Council member Smith shared that our Police Chief was voted best on the plateau.  
Mayor Johnson stated that our Assistant Fire Chief Skogen was also voted best firefighter 
on the plateau. 
 
Council member Tremblay stated that he had heard some concerns from citizens as to 
why Buckley’s police blotter is not in the paper.  Staff will look into this.  
 
Council member  Leggett moved to adjourn.  Council member Smith seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried. 
 
With nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 7:36 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
47



CITY OF BUCKLEY TRANSFER VOUCHER
Sept 30 2019

From Fund # To Fund #
              NAME AMOUNT               NAME

Bars Number Bars Number
1 General Fund 297,389.95$      Payroll Fund

64,290.77$        Claims Fund
597.00.40 84.00$               430 Utility Equip Res 397.00.60
597.00.65 4,166.00$          2 Contingency Reserve Fund 397.00.10 St Merge

3 GF Cumulative Reserve
597.00.30 11,769.73$        1 G F Investment Interest 397.00.45 St Merge

4 Cemetery Claims Fund
597.00.00 84.00$               430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.20

597.00.50.30 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.80 St Merge

7 P D Maintenance Reserve Payroll Fund
2,444.21$          Claims Fund

8 Railroad ROW 2,277.84$          Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.00.50.30 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.81 St Merge
597.00.00.46 84.00$               430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.70

30 Fire Equipment & EMS Reserve Payroll Fund
480,391.77$      Claims Fund

35 Park Construction Payroll Fund
48,641.17$        Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 310.89$             1 G F Investment Interest 397.00.40 St Merge
597.10.10.10 417.00$             307 Cap Imp Trailhead Parking 397.10.40

597.10.20 167.00$             430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.75

101 Street Operations 7,606.34$          Payroll Fund
8,233.20$          Claims Fund

597.00.00 42.00$               430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.10
597.50.00.30 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.82

597.20.00 1 GF Administration 397.60.20
597.30.00 3,125.00$          102 Street Capital Improvement 397.00.10.50

597.50.00.70 42.00$               1 GF Dispatch 397.60.22

102 Street Capital Improvement Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.30 1 GF Investment Interest 397.00.40
597.10.00.31 3,518.00$          1 GF Project Administration 397.60.95 

City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19
 

48



From Fund # AMOUNT To Fund #
              NAME               NAME

Bars Number Bars Number
102 Street Capital Improvement

597.10.00.32 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp Trailhead Parking 397.10.80.60
597.10.00.33 834.00$             430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.80

103 Tranportation Benefit District 23.20$               Claims Fund
597.00.00 3,125.00$          101 City Street 397.42
597.30.48 3,883.00$          101 City Street 397.20.10

105 EMS 9,407.23$          Payroll Fund
11,526.95$        Claims Fund

597.90.00 500.00$             030/131 Fire Equip/EMS Res 131-397
597.90.00.40 125.00$             30 Fire/EMS Bunker Gear 397.10.10

109 Criminal Justice Payroll Fund
1,777.11$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.20 4,167.00$          7 PD Maintenance Reserve 397.00.00

134 Fire Dept Facility Maint & Cap Imp Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.30 85.21$               202 FS Bond Investment Interest 397.00.40

136 Visitor Promo Payroll Fund
377.69$             Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 1 GF Investment Interest 397.00.40
597.51.00.30 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.90
597.52.00.60 1 GF Brick Sales Administration 397.60.91

202 Fire Station Construction Bond Claims Fund

307 Capital Improvement Payroll Fund
6,715.69$          Claims Fund

597.10.00.10 1 GF Investment Interest 397.00.40
597.10.00.31 2,438.00$          1 GF Project Administration 397.60.99
597.00.20.00 102 St CIP - River Avenue 397.00.20
597.10.00.32 102 PW Admin Bldg 397.10.50

308 Comp Plan Cap Imp 6,882.52$          Payroll Fund
834.40$             Claims Fund

597.10.30 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp - PW Admin Bldg 397.10.80.50
597.10.20 102 St CIP - River Avenue 397.10.40

401 Natural Gas Operations Claims
6% tax                533.10.54 1 GF Business Tax 316.43

597.00.00.70 1 GF Gas System Sale 397.60.93 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
49



From Fund # AMOUNT To Fund #
              NAME               NAME

Bars Number Bars Number
402 Water Sewer Operations 99,326.64$        Payroll Fund

31,810.60$        Claims Fund
10% tax W     534.10.54 11,595.83$        1 GF Business Tax 316.42
10% tax S     535.10.54 17,061.98$        1 GF Business Tax 316.44

597.00.00.50 542.00$             1 GF Dispatch 397.00.60
597.00.00.51 6,016.00$          1 GF Admin Water 397.60.10
597.00.00.52 7,360.00$          1 GF Admin Sewer 397.60.10

W 597.00.00.53 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.60
S 597.00.00.55 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.60

597.00.00.70 59,354.00$        405 Sewer Imp Fund 397.00.00 St Merge
597.00.00.80 16,815.00$        406 Water Imp Fund 397.00.00 St Merge
597.00.00.40 2,084.00$          430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.40
597.00.00.90 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp - PW Admin Bldg 397.10.60

403 Solid Waste 84,883.05$        Claims Fund
10% tax          537.10.54 9,728.83$          1 GF Business Tax 316.45

597.00.00.10 5,077.00$          1 GF Administration 397.60.40
597.00.00.55 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.83

405 Sewer Ext & Replacement Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.31 2,231.00$          1 GF Project Administration 397.60.96
597.10.00.32 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp - PW Admin Bldg 397.10.80.70
597.10.00.33 2,083.00$          430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.85

406 Water Line Replacement & Ext Payroll Fund
Claims Fund

597.10.00.31 2,678.00$          1 GF Project Administration 397.60.97
597.10.00.32 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp - PW Admin Bldg 397.10.80.80
597.10.00.40 1,250.00$          430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.90

407 Storm Drain Operation & Maint 16,402.55$        Payroll Fund
3,432.08$          Claims Fund

10 % tax     531.30.44.01 4,949.05$          1 GF Business Tax 316.48
597.00.00 1,250.00$          430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.50

597.00.00.10 9,549.00$          408 Storm Drain Cap 397.00.30 St Merge
597.00.00.20 5,820.00$          1 GF Admin 397.60.40.10
597.00.00.53 1 GF Insurance Portion 397.60.71
597.00.00.57 42.00$               1 GF Dispatch 397.60.21

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
50



From Fund # AMOUNT To Fund #
              NAME               NAME

Bars Number Bars Number
408 Stormwater Capital Claims Fund

597.10.00.31 2,290.00$          1 GF Project Administration 397.60.98
597.10.00.32 1,250.00$          307 Cap Imp - PW Admin Bldg 397.10.80.10
597.10.00.33 2,084.00$          430 Utility Equipment Reserve 397.00.95

430 Utility Equipment Reserve 364.78$             Claims Fund
597.10.00.10 172.47$             1 GF Investment Interest 397.00.40

Total Investment Interest to 202 85.21$               
Total Investment Interest to 001 12,253.09$        
Total Payroll 439,293.07$      
Total Claims 745,746.67$      
Total Treasurer checks

Date Approve by Council October 8, 2019 Finance Director Saundra Groshong

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-8-19

 
52


	1. City Council Agenda 10-8-2019 (Website Agenda Package)
	2. CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST
	3. October - 2019
	October 2019

	4. A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	5. B. STAFF REPORTS
	6. C. MAIN AGENDA
	7. Agenda Bill 19-097 (Frank DeBerry, Crystal Mountain Presentation)_
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	8. Agenda Bill 19-098 (PW Shop and Police Parking Lots Change Order #1)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	9. PW Parking Lot Change Order
	10. Agenda Bill 19-099 (Purchase & Sale Agreement - Police Station)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	11. Purchase and Sale Agreement - Police Station
	12. Agenda Bill 19-100 (Purchase & Sale Agreement - Fire Station)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	13. Purchase and Sale Agreement - Fire Station
	14. D. CONSENT AGENDA
	15. City Council Minutes 8-27-2019
	16. City Council Minutes 9-24-2019
	17. Sept 2019 transfer voucher
	Sept 2019 Transfer Voucher

	18. E. COMMITTEE REPORTS


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Agenda Home: 


